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Baltimore City, Maryland
B-1061

private, 1880's

Statement of Significance

Access to Southern timber and excellent transportation
facilities allowed Baltimore to develop an important lumber
trade. In the last decades of the nineteenth century, as a
result of increasing industrialization, Baltimore became a
center of furniture and other wood products manufacture. The
Furst Brothers company, founded in 189Q to produce wooden
picture frames and mouldings, is an example of this successful
development. The complex of brick buildings which are this
firm's headquarters has housed a variety of woodworking enter-

prises since the 1880's.
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The Furst Brothers frame company occupies a series of
buildings which have been the site of wood processing indus-
tries since the late nineteenth century. Most have been
drastically altered and modernized but several early features
remain which are of interest.

The two-story brick structure at the corner of Ostend
and leadenhall Streets was a typical late nineteenth century
factory with heavy timber floor systems. The western end of
this structure has been reduced to two stories but the heavy
posts and beams still remain on the second floor, though
supporting only the roof. The remainder of the building is
now one high story with a modern steel roof. All windows in
this section have been bricked up.

Adjacent to this on the east is a short trapezoidal
building which forms the angle between it and the building
along Creek Alley. Because of its odd shape, the roof of
this high one-story building has an unusual configuration

sloping to the center where it is supported by a beam on the —_

cast iron fluted columns.

The structure whose axis is parallel to Creek Alley has
been lowered one story and its west wall has been replaced
with concrete block. Its sole importance is in the massive
trussed beams which once supported a second floor but now
support only the roof. These beams are composed of a twelve
inch square timber with wrought iron tie rods running into
a morticed groove and pinned at each end. The rod runs over
two cast iron posts and is secured at the center hy a large
turnbuckle. The beams are supported on timber posts along
each wall, providing a clear space of about twenty feet in
height for the manufacture of large wooden tanks by a former
occupant. ; .

Two parallel shed buildings form the northern boundary
of the complex. Both are typical of post-bellum manufacturing
spaces. Each is of brick masonry construction with a line of
timber posts and beams running longitudinally down the center
to support the roof joists. A large frame timber storage shed
which occupied the courtyard of this complex has been demolished.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Access to Southern timber and excellent transportation
facilities allowed Baltimore to develop an important lumber
trade. In the last decades of the nineteenth century, as a
result of increasing industrialization, Baltimore became a
center of furniture and other wood products manufacture. The
Furst Brothers Company, founded in 1890 to produce wooden
picture frames and mouldings, is an example of this successful
development. The complex of brick buildings which are this
firm's headquarters has housed a variety of woodworking
enteprises since the 1880's.

The first recorded occupant of this site was the Baltimore
Cooperage Company, a barrel-making operation which, in 1900,
began specializing in large wooden tanks and towers. In 1926,
the company operated the South's largest plant of its kind,
producing a varied line of troughs, silos and boxes. In the
1930's, the two southernmost (only one remains today) and the
eastern buildings of the complex were occupied by the Baltimore
Tank and Tower Company, possibly a successor to Baltimore
Cooperage. The three northern buildingsand a wooden shed (now
gone) were used as a warehouse the Furst Brothers Company,
whose main plant was then located in a large, four-story
building immediately to the east of the site (now owned by the
Durapak Company). Furst Brothers also used a building across
Ostend Street.

The Furst Brothers Company had been founded in 1890 to
produce primarily wooden picture frames and mouldings. Located
at 213 West Camden Street, it was considered at the time to be
one of the largest plants of its kind. Their motto was "Furst
line - second to none'". In 1910, Furst Brothers moved their
factory to Ostend and Leadenhall Streets. They maintained
their own frieght yards, and had a sales department at 38
Hopkins Place.

Sometime around 1925 the company was taken over by Max
Nusbaum, who retained the Furst Brothers name. The business
declined as a result of the Depression, and in 1931, the

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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company's bookkeeper, William Hall, bought it out. The company
prospered again in the late 1930's. Under William Hall's daugh-
ter's ownership, the company mainly produced frame mouldings.

In 1973, when the company was transferred to her sons, it began
to produce finished picture frames.

The Furst Brothers complex is one of the most active wood-
working enterprises remaining in South West Baltimore, which has
been a bustling center of box, furniture and other wood product
manufacture since the Civil War.
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AL '. INDUSTRIAL POWER

The Baltimore Cooperage Company

[ wenty-five years ago, The Baltimore Cooperage Company started
o alizing in the manufacture of tanks and towers, and today they
v the largest plant of its kind in the South, at Ostend and Leaden-

ball Streets.

I'he plant is equipped to manufacture wooden tanks of a capacity
oan <o gallons to 250,000 gallons.  They manufacture stock tanks,
il tanks, half-round tanks, rectangular tanks, windmill tanks,
vor tanks, wash tanks, spraying tanks, bakers’ dough troughs,
canners’ pasteurizing tanks, bottlers’ and dairymen’s pasteurizing
tanhs, portable wooden troughs, wood steam cylinders and wood stave
prpes, fre st-proof boxes, hardwood kegs, silos, cider and fruit press
ranks, steel-pressure tanks, steel towers, steel bell towers, steel storage
tanks, square-end steel stock tanks, round stock tanks, steel round-end

:
&
4

Bartivore Coorerace Comraxy, Ostend and Leadenhall Streets.
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...DIRECTORS...
JAMES L. McLANE
JOSHUA LEVERING
WILTON SNOWDEN
DECATUR H. MILLER, Jr.
C. MORTON STEWART, Jr.
JOHN K. SHAW, Jr. i
HENRY C. JAMES I

SOUND POLICY.

J

At Our Salesrooms

213-215 W. Camden St.

Near Howard

PICTURES, MIRRORS,
MOULDINGS, CLOCKS
ART GOODS

FURST BROS. & CO.

MANUFACTURERS
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND
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Furst Brothers

1203-1219 Leadenhall Street
Block 0962 Lot 030
Baltimore City

Baltimore East Quad.
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